ORDER: APPROVE OBJECTION OF HOMESTEAD DISALLOWANCE FOR
CASEY ROGERS HOMESTEAD, PARCEL 181-02-027.00 DUE TO
TYPOGRAPHICAL ERROR IN SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER, TAX
ASSESSOR HAS CORRECTED IT IN THE SYSTEM AND
CORRECTION WILL BE SENT TO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to
approve objection of Homestead Disallowance for Casey Rogers Homestead, Parcel
181-02-027.00 due to typographical error in social security number, Tax Assessor has
corrected it in the system and correction will be sent to Department of Revenue.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 2™ day of
August, 2021.
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MikeRoberts, President Sherry Wall_{bincery Clerk
Board of Supervisors




Lisa Caﬂle

From: Sherry Wall

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 4:24 PM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: Agenda

I need to add something to the agenda that just came in.

Casey Rogers’ homestead was disallowed and the board approved it at the July 6% meeting. Mr. Rogers just
brought it in today to object. Our Tax Assessor’s office had transposed two numbers in his wife’s social
security number and that is why their homestead was denied by the Dept of Revenue. Tax Assessor has
corrected it in the system but the Board needs to Object to the Homestead Disallowance since it was the
county’s error. I’ll then send in a correction to the Dept of Revenue and have their homestead reinstated.

Thanks!

Sherry Wall

f@l Chancery Clerk
I 300 Worlh Lamar Blvd,, Sulte 114
E.O, Box 1240

Oford, MS 38655
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